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From: Katrina Sutphin <ksutphin@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 05:54:57 PM EST

Subject: Re: Your Freedom of Information Act Request to the Federal Election Commission
FOIA [2025-206]

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Re: Your Freedom of Information Act Request to the Federal Election Commission FOIA
[2025-206]

This emailis in response to the request you filed for information under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) dated and received by the Federal Election Commission’s (FEC)
FOIA Requester Service Center on February 10, 2025. Specifically, you requested:

“a list of the FEC Office of Inspector General INVESTIGATIONS closed during calendar
years 2023 and 2024

We have searched our records and located responsive documents which we are releasing
to you without redaction. Therefore, your FOIA request has been granted in full.

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison, Amber Smith at (202) 694-1437, for any further
assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request. Additionally, you may contact the
Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records
Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact
information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National
Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland
20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-
6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

You may appeal any adverse FOIA determination. Any such appeal must be filed in writing
and should follow the guidelines set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 4.8. If you have any questions,
please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center at FOIA@fec.gov, or (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

FOIA Requester Service Center
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Federal Election Commission Office of Inspector General
Investigation Closings: 1/1/2023 - 12/31/2024

Case Number Title Date Opened Date Closed
122INV00002 Investigation of Alleged Misuse of Government Resources to Access Inappropriate Material 1/26/2022 01/11/2024
122INV00033 Allegations of Ethics Violations by an FEC Commissioner 9/8/2022 08/10/2023
122INV00004 Allegation of Non-Compliance with the COVID-19 Vaccine Mandate for Federal Employees by a Commissioner 9/28/2022 06/16/2023
[22INV00035 Allegation of Improper Hiring Practices 11/2/2022 01/12/2023

Total Closed Investigations : 4



